

5 March 1946

H.A. Hanson Esq.,
61 Carleton St.,
Fredericton, N.B.

Dear Sir:-

Major Ralph Doughney

With further reference to your letters of 14 Nov 45 and 7 Jan 46 in which you requested, on behalf of the widow of the above named, the return of a diary filed as Exhibit "B" to the General Court Martial held in England on 14 Dec 42, I enclose herewith the said diary for delivery by you to Mrs Doughney on the distinct understanding that you will obtain from her and forward a duly signed receipt for the same. If you are unable to comply with this condition please return the diary to me.

Rcc Rcc
(R.J. Orde) Brigadier,
Judge Advocate-General.

WMH/7898/mh
Encl.